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tom wi Ison

193^ Delancey Street 
Philadelphia, Pa. 19103 
September 7, 1976

Robert Rains, Esquire
Justice Department
Capitol Annex
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

Dear Bob,
t hove pvniored the Question of funding for the Governor s

specific legislation.

I would aunreciate knowing whether or not you agree with 
the above. In'a recent letter Tony.Silvestre indicated to me 
that you had doubts about the legality of seeking foundation 
money for the Council.

I'll continue exploring this question with others, prior 
to next Friday’s meeting of the full Council, and would really 
appreciate any light you can shed on it before.that time. 
Please respond to my home address (above) or give me a call 
at (215) KI5-5110. Thanks very much.

Sincerely,

cc: Helmuth Baerwaldl Firance Committee Members 
Joseph Burns J
Tony Silvestre
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